STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA March 12, 1984 P.0. DRAWER DD
GOVERNOR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
{505) 748-1283

J. Cleo Thompson
4500 Republic Bank Tower
Dallas, Texas 75201

Re: Jackson State
#8-N-26-16-30
Square Lake Pool

Gentlemen;

We acknowledge receint of the C~104, Request for Allowable,
filed on the above captioned well.

According to our files the last information received on this
well was in 1969.

Before an allowable can be assigned, you will need to file
form C-103 stating when and what work has been done to the
well to bring it back on production.

n L E Sincerely,
- @fﬁ W

slie A. Clements
Supervisor District IT
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